
August 8, 2025 
 
 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Please see below for vendor questions received and answered (in red). These are also 
available on our website: https://www.gmrc.ga.gov/rfp Please also note that Appendix B 
has been updated to reflect that the City of Marietta would like to receive a quotation for 
3” pixel resolution imagery. 
 
Proposals are due August 22nd at 2:00 pm 
 

1. Please confirm that the Final Data is to be delivered by September 30, 
2026.  Does this include the 30 to 60 days of potential edit calls and corrections? 
Final data is to be delivered by September 30, 2026 unless weather conditions 
during flight window push out imagery/LiDAR capture OR there are participant 
delays in getting edit calls and corrections back to the vendor. In those cases, we 
will discuss with the chosen vendor reasonable expectations for delivery.  

2. Are iterative deliverables allowable (deliver specific Counties or Cities as they 
available for delivery)? Yes 

3. Page 5 under Collection Area states that the Project Participants have submitted 
their AOI for use to calculate cost.  Is there a link available that we can access to 
pull down the AOI via a shapefile or KMZ?  Or can those files be made available 
by other means? See below dropbox link 

4. For the Counties who are requesting 6” Imagery for the County and 3” for a City 
or Cities, would these be considered 2 separate datasets or are they requesting 
they be mosaiced together? Both, 3” mosaic, 6” mosaic, and full county composite 
mosaic 

 
 
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/hoomb0ni5x4ypqbiuztq0/AG9d1pjT3ks-
aNioVPBIiQY?rlkey=3vqtktcsq51qj93jsrhgb0a4e&st=peh7ozuk&dl=0 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
Faith 
 
 

Faith D Bryan, GISP 
Director of Information Services 
Georgia Mountains Regional Commission 
(770)538-2614 – Office 
(678)641-8703 – Mobile 
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